



# Mohammed Aljarawneh

Experienced Software Engineer & Developer with 13 years of IT experience with an emphasis in current PHP frameworks (Laravel, codeigniter , Yii and wordpress ).

Demonstrated strengths include process analysis, technical troubleshooting, project leadership and communication skills.

Seeking a position on challenging projects and with a collaborative development team.

Software Engineer with a history of good programming skills, progressive leadership and project management, including gathering requirements, developing user cases and delivering key initiatives.

Excellent ability to align teams and drive collaboration and cohesion to complete projects in a timely and cost-effective manner.

Offer functional and technical expertise in the implementation and development of MVC architecture based programming languages.

Extensive experience working with senior management to solve complex business problems through implementation of new technologies.

---

## CONTACT

📍 Marietta, Georgia, USA

📞 (770) 313-4290

✉ Aljarawneh@gmail.com

---

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Backend Programming Language - PHP, Python.
  - SEO (search engine optimization)
  - Expertly proficient in PHP frameworks - Laravel, codeigniter and other
  - Version Control System.
  - Knowledge of Databases.
  - Knowledge of API.
  - Server Handling.
  - DSA (Data Structures and Algorithms)
  - Strong understanding & knowledge of Object Oriented concepts and associated programming languages
  - Expertly Proficient in other languages (HTML, Javascript & AJAX)
- 

## EDUCATION

2009  
Bachelor's Degree  
Computer Information System  
Yarmouk University - Irbid-Jordan

---

## EXPERIENCE

### *Sr. Full Stack Developer*

Datos Solutions LLC, Amman - Amman, Jordan

- 07/2021 - 12/2023
- Designed and developed transactional and analytical data structures.
- Identified and suggested new technologies and tools for enhancing product value and increasing team productivity.
- Developed code fixes and enhancements for inclusion in future code releases and patches.
- Designed Laravel framework(PHP)-based multi-threaded admin web applications.
- Stress-tested server code to validate code changes.
- Debugged and modified software components.

### *Sr. Full Stack Deveoper*

OlaHub LLC, Amman - Jordan

- 05/2020 - 06/2021
- Follow up the Software Development Team
- Led a group of 4 engineers in the design, and development when migrated the entire structure and applications built on the user/admin tier level architecture.
- Maintained existing applications and designed and delivered new applications.
- Oversaw major new enhancements to existing software systems.
- Created, delivered and maintained scalable system architecture to support a high-availability internet site with various internal co-related applications.
- Designed intuitive graphical user interfaces using knowledge of

---

## LANGUAGES

Arabic: First Language

English:  B2

Upper Intermediate

serial communications and database design.

- Wrote PHP Laravel-Framework applications in CRM architecture.
- Built, tested and deployed scalable, highly available and modular software products.

### *Sr. PHP Developer*

BAB International Corp - Riyadh, KSA

- 01/2018 - 05/2020
- Establishing project specifications and technical direction
  - Creating a framework of technical standards and procedures
  - Guiding team members with troubleshooting technical issues
  - Analyzing existing operations to identify risks and redundancies
  - Implemented innovative systems for data collection, storage and management of customer orders.
  - Coded websites using PHP with associated MYSQL Database design and management.
  - Designed and developed transactional and analytical data structures.
  - Strengthened developmental methodologies by introducing a code quality document.

### *PHP Full Stack Developer*

SRPC, SAYIDATY - Riadh, KSA

- 07/2015 - 08/2018
- Ecommerce system (<http://www.srpc.com>)
  - Design, test and develop software to meet user needs
  - Strong problem solver

### *Full Stack Developer*

MarkaForYou

- 05/2012 - 07/2015
- Programming and website development Using PHP Laravel
  - Writing clean, scalable code
  - Developing PHP models
  - Developing detailed specifications
  - Creating internal features
  - Implementing updates
  - Searching for and correcting errors

### *PHP Developer*

Electronc LLC

- 07/2010 - 04/2012
- PHP Developer
  - Used excellent knowledge of web technologies including HTML, CSS, JavaScript and AJAX to complete tasks efficiently.
  - Responded to queries on private messages or comments to address issues and resolve complaints.